
Minutes 
Loxahatchee Groves 

Tovvn Council Meeting 
June 17, 2008 

Location: LGWeD 

Members Present: 

Dave Browning, Mayor 

Marge Herzog, Vice-Mayor 

Dave Autrey, Council Member 

Dennis C. Lipp, Council Member 

Dr. J. William Louda, Council Member 

Members Absent: 

None 

Others Attending: 

Dr. Irv Rosenbaum, Interim Town Manager (NCS)
 

Matthew Lippman, Interim Town Clerk (NCS)
 

Michelle Kantor, Interim Assistant Town Clerk (NCS)
 

David Tolces, Esq., Town Attorney
 

Members of the Public
 

1. - 4. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He then requested the roll call by 
Town Clerk Lippman. Upon completion of the roll, the Mayor requested everyone stand for the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation. 

Mayor Browning pointed out some of the Members of the Public. HE~ introduced Jamie Titcomb, 
Executive Director from the League of Cities. He also introduced two of our neighboring 
supervisors, Michelle Damone and Carol Roberts. He also introduced Gary and Monique 
Hornstein, the parents of Nicole who the Resolution was named after. 

5. Approval of Agenda 

Councilman Lipp asked if Items #12 and #13 could be switched. He said he would like to hear 
from Frank Schiola first on LMS before the Emergency Contract Monitoring discussion. 

Town Clerk Lippman said he wanted to add to Item#18 the latest attorney bill to be approved. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to approve the Agenda, SECONDED by
 
Vice-Mayor Herzog and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.
 



CONSENT AGENDA: 

6.	 Town Reports: PBC PLZ&B & PBC FIRE RESPONSE 

7.	 PBC Water Connection Requests: 
a.	 Jerry & Gaye Hankla 14523 Okeechobee Blvd. 
b.	 Frank & Virginia Standish 15410 North Road 

8.	 Resolution 2008-015: Proposed extension ofSeminole Pratt-·Whitnev Road North
 
to State Road 710, The Beeline Highwav:
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LOXAH)\TCHEE GROVES, 
FLORIDA EXPRESSING ITS SUPPORT FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY'S 
PROPOSED EXTENSION OF SEMINOLE PRATT-WHIT1\TEY ROAD NORTH 
TO STATE ROAD 710,THE BEELINE HIGHWAY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PRC>VIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

9.	 Resolution 2008-016: Nicole Hornstein Act: 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LOXAH)~TCHEE GROVES, 

FLORIDA EXPRESSING ITS SUPPORT FOR LEGISLATION TO BE FILED 
WITH THE STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE FOR THE 2009 
LEGISLATIVE SESSION IN A FORM SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR TO THE 
NICOLE HORNSTEIN ACT AS PROPOSED DU]~ING THE 2008 
LEGISLATIVE SESSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DP~TE. 

Councilman Autrey MOTIONED to approve the Consent Agenda, SECONDED by
 
Councilman Lipp and discussion was then opened:
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog suggested reading the Resolutions in the Consent Agenda. 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the reading of Resolution 2008-01 ~). 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the reading of Resolution 2008-01 E3. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Councill. 

Councilman Louda and Vice-Mayor Herzog stated that it is long overdue. 

Mayor Browning said for the safety of the kids it is a good Bill and WE~ appreciate the efforts of all 
those involved. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)	 Page 2 of25 



Councilman Louda said before we leave this we need to consider rules for the road for 
equestrians in the future. He said I think what we should probably do is have the cars go down 
the canal side and the horses on the land side. He said we need to think about something down 
the road would be good and we need to educate the equestrians that the roads are 2-way 
streets. 

Mayor Browning stated that education is always very important. 

Gary Hornstein (father of Nicolel- thanked everyone and said like you all said it is long 
overdue. 

Michelle Damone, The Acreage- said she wanted to thank her nei~lhbors and said the Village 
of Wellington did an Ordinance, and I am really excited that we are all coming together in the 
Western Communities and doing something that is good and right for the Hornstein Family and 
for all of our children and for the equestrians. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked her to mention the League of Cities. 

Ms. Damone said that The League of Cities voted for a Resolution for a Nicole Hornstein act 
and also the Western Communities Council. 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

10. Extension of Lobbying Services Agreement with Politically Correct (Donna
 
Brosemer)
 

Town Clerk Lippman explained that we have been engaged in a contract of lobbying services 
since March and the one project that is still continuing is the E Road/140th

. He said it is the 
recommendation of Town Staff to continue the contract to see the E Road/140th go through to 
DCA. 

Donna Brosemer, Politically Correct Inc.- said I was asked to prepare a contract extension 
proposal because the original agreement I had with the Town was only for Southern Boulevard 
and it expanded into other things. She said none of the issues I havE~ been asked to work on to 
this point have been resolved. She explained that DCA has 60 days to confirm from receipt of 
the transmittal to issue their work report but that is only the beginnin~~ of the process. She said 
if they adopt then that is the point where any interveners may decide, to get involved and the 
final adoption is not until the Spring. She said we have a lot of work to do in the mean time. She 
said there have been some rumblings of those who might intervene. She said the fact that the 
Groves is a new Town and has the opportunity to establish relationships with nearby cities and 
you have overlapping conflicting interests and this is a good time to do that and is a large part of 
what I do. She said I wrote this proposal much broader to encompass anything else that might 
come up. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to extend the agreement with Dc)nna Brosemer for 
lobbying services, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor Herzog and discussion was then opened: 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 3 of25 



Councilman Louda said that lobbying is a very important thing and is the voice outside in the 
Community. He said E Road/140th is way too important and we started working on it all the way 
back in 1992. 

Councilman Lipp said we love you to death and you have done a grE~at job in helping us out. He 
said I need to correct you on one thing, the work report will be received on JUly 11, 2008 and 
the final adoption is on August 21, 200B-not in the Spring. He said the 21 day clock starts in 
which time anyone who wants to intervene can intervene. He said if no one stands up at either 
of those meetings (and no one stood up at the last meeting to oppose this being taken off), then 
they won't have standing. He said if they do receive one it goes to an Administrative Judge and 
that will take 90 days to go through. He said in my experience in dealing with PBC Planning this 
is how it works. He said in speaking with someone high up at the County, not quoting a name, 
they said they wouldn't waste the money on a lobbyist. He said I expect to get the same 4 votes 
we got before so I don't feel we need to spend $10,000 of the Public's money on E Road/140th 

because it is pretty much on cruise control. He said getting information and sharing and going 
back and forth is all well and good, but as far as anyone helping this Board, I don't see where 
we have the need for your excellent services. 

Councilman Louda said she also just brought up that her services have been widened and she 
has done some work on SRBO. 

Councilman Lipp responded I just think it is something fron1 a gut level that is on auto pilot and I 
will certainly be involved in this. 

Councilman Louda says this only goes through Decerrlber and from your run down of time and 
the potential of problems there could be potential road blocks. 

Councilman Lipp said there is nothing a lobbyist can do and if I have to go to Tallahassee, I'll go 
to Tallahassee. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented I think this is such an important issue and I wouldn't want to 
skip a beat and take a chance that it is on auto pilot. 

Councilman Louda said you don't work for us only in Tallahassee. 

Ms. Brosemer said this does not include any legislative work or any 'Nork in Tallahassee unless 
it is DOT. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented I don't think any of us have the skills and connections you have. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Cindy Corum, 2452 C Road- said I think Donna Brosemer is a good lady and a very good 
lobbyist, but I have to differ with Councilman Louda that everyone nE~eds a lobbyist. She listed 
many municipalities that don't have a lobbyist on staff. She said if thE~y need lobbying their 
attorney does it. She said this is a very generic contract and there is no going to Tallahassee. 
She said I agree with what Councilman Lipp says, I think we are throwing away $20,000 of our 
tax money. She said E Road/140th is almost finished. She commented I know she helped some 
Council Men1bers with their campaigns but that is not our debt to pay_ 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 4 of25 



John Ryan. 3508 A Road- said when the SR80 issue was live I supported the Council in using 
a lobbyist. He said E Road/140th has been an issue well before I call1e to Loxahatchee Groves 
and is well documented. He said I don't think E Road/140th was part of Donna's original project 
and was kind of a fill in to really have her earn some of the $2000 pE~r month retainer that we 
pay. He said I think she can be effective but she needs a realistic project. He said I think we 
just kind of accepted that she was going to be the spokesperson for the Town. He said Town 
Clerk Lippman already has it in the Budget for next year. He said I think that is a lot of money 
and we ought to have specific purposes and specific projects. He said I see in her proposal it 
says she will give reports on what she has done and is doing, and I think that is required when 
you have a lobbyist so you know what you are paying for. 

Mayor Browning said the only thing that worries me is that a neighbor has already said they will 
intervene. 

Councilman Autrey said I would like to hear from Staff because they feel her services are 
needed in assisting them. He said we are different, we don't have other Staff. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum explained that in a new municipality, someone is needed to deal 
with the Intergovernmental relations that take a lot of time. He said this is a matter of tinle, 
logistics, and knowledge and they take a lot of time to know the political landscape. He said we 
are a lean city and we want to stay a lean city and we need to do things in the most cost 
effective way possible. 

The MOTION passed 4-1, with Councilman Lipp opposed. 

11. Presentation: Kathi Francis, Firewise Communities (follow-up) 

Town Clerk Lippman said that 2 months ago we had Kathi Francis introduce us to what a 
Firewise Community was. He said we don't have to make a decision tonight but let's get as 
much information as possible. 

Kathi Francis. PBC Board of County Commissioners Fire Rescu~said Town Clerk 
Lippman asked me to compile a book on exactly what a Firewise Community is. She explained 
the 1st part of the book is the assessment that we did with Vice-Mayor Herzog prior to you 
becoming a Town. She said since then we went back and did another assessment and the 
rating hasn't changed. She explained you are a 130 which is a high risk. She said green burns 
in Florida. She said the 2nd part of the book is the actual application to become a Firewise 
Community. She said there is only one in South Florida right now wlhich is Caloosa. She said 
the last part of the book is landscaping examples that are flame resistant and different 
recommendations to make a house safe. 

Councilman Lipp asked what Caloosa's grade was. 

Ms. Francis responded they were 100 to start and now they are down below that. She stated 
that the 1st step in becoming a Firewise Community is deciding to do it and she said the biggest 
way to do that is to start off small with a Resolution saying you want to look into becoming a 
Firewise Community. She explained there are different ways to do things and if you look at the 
grades you can actually little by little reduce the rating. She said not everyone will participate. 
She said you have fire stations nearby, which is good but unfortunately you don't have a lot of 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 5 of25 



fire hydrants. She mentioned you will have to have Fire Workshop [)ays to become a Firewise 
Community. 

Councilman Lipp said if you go to Master Page 40 it says the canals are 6-8 feet. 

Ms. Francis said that is when we did your original assessment and ""e can draft in 18 inches of 
water and the higher your canals are, the lower your rating will be bBcause you don't have a 
hydrant system. She said I have seen them draft where they actually throw the suction into the 
water. 

Mayor Browning asked do you map out who has ponds and who dOE~sn't. 

Ms. Francis said I do not go on to anyone's property unless I am asked. She said I don't 
assume that anyone would just let me walk on their property. She said I know at one point they 
had a map at the fire station that was for people to come in and marl< but it didn't work out. 

Mayor Browning commented you probably have Arial shots of the ponds like in my situation all 3 
of my neighbors have ponds that would be easy to draft from. 

Councilman Lipp asked if there is an alternate entrance other than a driveway how would we let 
you know about it. 

Ms. Francis responded it just needs to be available. She said anothlsr issue is abandoned 
houses due to foreclosure because the grass is growing and the treE~s are not taken care of, 
along with garbage that can produce rodents. She said the mortgage companies will be getting 
letters. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked if we are going to look at doing an agreerrlent to become a Firewise 
Community can you tell us how to do this. 

Ms. Francis responded that Caloosa has a CERT team which helped. She commented that the 
residents did a great job helping out. 

Scott Peterich, Fire Mitigation Specialist, PBC- asked if there is a financial commitment. 

Ms. Francis responded it usually comes out to $2 per capita and is explained in the 2nd part of 
the book. 

Councilman Autrey asked how long Caloosa has been doing it. 

Scott Peterich, Fire Mitigation Specialist, PBC - responded since 2005 and they have 
renewed every year because you have to renew. He said the majority of the residents in 
Caloosa's Community have participated in the Firewise Community but as Ms. Francis said 
many have said no and you can't tell your neighbor what to do but you can protect your own 
property. He stated we continue to lose houses in Florida and we are up to 167 houses this 
year. 

Councilman Lipp asked Ken Johnson if CERT would be interested in taking on additional
 
responsibilities.
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 6 of25 



Ken Johnson, CERT- responded to answer Councilman Lipp I think CERT would like to study 
this and take it under advisement and then vote on it to see if we would like to do it or not. He 
said it sounds very interesting because CERT is to prevent problems and fire is a big one. He 
said I think it is worth discussing and a possibility. He said we do have an Arial map with Beth 
Norton. He said I do have questions about Firewise. 

Mr. Johnson asked if the Town is certified, does that have any impact on our individual home 
owners insurance. 

Ms. Francis responded no, not at this time. 

Mr. Johnson asked if since we are AG RES if people could burn with no permits. 

Ms. Francis said no that is wrong- to burn at all you need is a permit. She said even if you have 
a landscape business you have to have a permit. 

Mr. Johnson said I have smelled smoke and called the Fire Department and gotten the 
response, oh they are AG and can do it. 

Ms. Francis said you can burn on certain days with AG. 

Mr. Johnson asked why PBC doesn't have flame retard barricade in areas like the Groves to 
protect homes. 

Ms. Francis said that is a political question and residents can purchase it for their own homes. 
She said why our department doesn't do it, I don't know. She said we don't carry barricade on 
our trucks but it is a worthwhile item and every home owner should tlave one. 

Mr. Johnson asked what shelf life is. 

Ms. Francis responded that every 5 years it has to be replaced. 

Mr. Johnson said it was developed by a person who worked for the fire department who was 
working a fire and found a disposable diaper that didn't burn. He said his brother was a chemist 
and they put this into a gel/liquid form that you can put on your house with a spray. 

Councilman Louda said you mentioned the ponds and if you have a pond or a pool, get your 
insurance people out. He also said you can get stuff off your roof. 

Mayor Browning thanked Ms. Francis for the presentation. 

Town Clerk Lippman said I would advise Town Staff to work with Ken Johnson and CERT, and 
not make a decision tonight. He said I will make it a point to meet wiith Ken and report back to 
you either on July 1, 2008 or July 15, 2008. 

12. LMS Board Meeting Report: Frank Schiola 

Frank Schiola, 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said on June 12, 2008 I attended a meeting at 
EGC and am here to bring back a report. He said we were introduced as the newest 
municipality. He said it was a 2 hour meeting and the highlights as far as the Town is 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 7 of25 



concerned are the information from the State of criteria we have to nleet to continue to be in the 
LMS. He said there is a program called Florida First that after a storm if a municipality needs to 
get an influx of cash there are banks that would be able to lend the rnunicipality this money 
immediately. He said I will give the information to Town Clerk Lipprrlan so he can pass it on to 
you. He said there is something that focuses on businesses to makE3 sure the businesses get 
back and running quick. He said the other thing we need to do is address our flooding and we 
can work with LGWCD on this and they should already have this information compiled and it will 
drop anyone who has flood insurance out here rates drastically-it can definitely help our 
residents out. He said all the other municipalities are in the CRS. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked what do the letters stand for. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded CRS stands for Community Rating :System. He said it does 
impact the insurance of the property owners. 

Mr. Schiola said also I volunteered to be on their flood mitigation program which is going to 
address the Lake Okeechobee dike. He said it is to take a more proactive stance and take it 
back to the municipalities, see what we can do to get grants. He said we have until November 
2009 to work on the LMS plan and submit it to the State. He said thB next meeting they will give 
us the information to work on and bring back. 

Mayor Browning thanked Mr. Schiola. 

Councilman Louda comnlented that Frank mentioned grants and purnping, but I forwarded the 
Toyota Audubon Grant System to Staff which has in it a grant to improve water quality or 
quantity. He said what comes to mind is what Bill Gurney brought up about working with Indian 
Trails Improvement District to pump our water North and store it in the pits to come back and 
use during a dry situation. 

Mr. Schiola said that would definitely be part of the plan and something we could work on. He 
said we can apply for many grants but what I found out is people who applied for grants 5 years 
ago are still waiting on approvals. He said they will hopefully be able to streamline it down to 6 
months instead of 2-3 years. 

Councilman Lipp said 4 weeks ago I met with Commissioner Koons and the purpose of that 
meeting was to talk about a water strategy and he is putting together a PSC cooperative effort 
to store water in an empty pit that the County has the ability to acquire. He said I had asked this 
to be an Agenda Item and was expecting it to be this time around and it wasn't. He said I think 
we need to get the Comprehensive Planning people involved in terms of our 5 year plan for 
water. He said I would like to see Clete Saunier involved in that because we need to get the 
appropriate engineering types involved. He mentioned the engineer from the County working 
on this is Ken Todd. He said Clete's suggestion was if we could get credit for water we pump in 
maybe we could pump water out of the C-51 before it gets here. 

Councilman Louda said I know at Commissioner Santamaria's meeting it was brought up about 
moving water around. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we will go ahead and work with Calvin-Giordano and get all the
 
logistics together and will bring a report back.
 

Councilman Lipp asked Town Clerk Lippman if he knew Ken Todd. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 8 of25 



Councilman Autrey said you should talk to Indian Trails, they should be in the loop for all of this. 

Mayor Browning said this is something good to look into. He said I know the cost of pumping 
and unless it runs downhill it is hard just getting water from the Palm Beach Canal just into 
Loxahatchee Groves. He said that is a good idea and I hate to see us waste all that water. 

13. RFP 2008-001: Emergency Services Contract Monitoring (Intervievvs and Selection) 

Town Clerk Lippman started by saying that the RFP was extended and we directly sent this 
RFP information to several firms and found out that this area is not as highly popular. He said 
after this we will put out the RFP for the Removal Services. He saicl he has received 3 inquiries 
so far about this. He said we are asking you to consider the 3 criteria we set for the in the RFP. 
He stated that Frank Schiola had not met all the criteria but Town Staff is still recommending 
letting him present and it doesn't mean he is not qualified. 

Shelley Eichner. Calviin-Giordano- said with me this evening I have Beth McElroy who is a 
member of our Emergency Management Department and Sabrina Baglieri who is the System 
Director of our Construction Management Department. Ms. Eichener then showed a 
presentation. 

Purpose of Debris Monitoring 
-Ensure maximum FEMA reimbursement for debris related expendittJres 

-Certify the location of debris collection 
-Issue a debris loading ticket to each truck 
-Certify capacity 

-Promote the safety of emergency workers, vehicles, and the commllnity 
-Avoid duplication and fraud 

CGA Team of Professionals 
-Highly skilled team of emergency managers, planners, and debris n1anagement specialists who 
will enhance the level of disaster preparedness of the Town 
-Trained CGA Personnel 

-200 trained in Debris Monitoring 
-National Incident Management System certified (NIMS) 
-Professionals in their field 

-Staffing agencies to augment internal staff 
-Geographic distribution 

Ms. Eichner mentioned that CG has an ongoing relationship with Spartan Staffing Services and 
they have 16 locations. She explained the purpose of this is they have people to deploy if 
needed to us. 

Sabrina Baglieri-System Director Construction Ma.nagement Deipartment Calvin
Giordano- explained that for FEMA to reimburse the Town they hav'8 to make sure the debris 
was collected on site. 

Debris Monitoring 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 9 of25 



-Two Loading Site monitors stationed at pre-designated "control points" as assigned by Debris 
Management Center the day before commencing work 
-"Control points" will be kept at a minimum, and will be located at a safe site along the primary 
haul to the designated debris management site 
-CGA Loading Site Monitors will co-locate with debris haulers in the field and confirm that debris 
has been collected from FEMA eligible locations. Locations will be iJndicated on the loading 
ticket and tracking log 
-Loaded trucks will then proceed to debris staging area 

Loading Site Monitors 
-Work 7 days per week 
-12 or 14 hour shifts 
-Floating field debris monitor supervisor 

-Check debris monitoring sites
 
-Relieve monitors for restroom and lunch breaks
 
-Ensure safety of loading site monitors
 
-Communicate last minute site changes, hours, etc.
 

Ms. Baglieri explained that each site needs to be monitored at all tirrles. 

Councilman Lipp asked how many sites would you envision for 8000 acres. 

Ms. Baglieri said it depends on the size of the event. 

Debris Monitoring Staffing 
-Report to CGA Staging Area and liaison (if available) or to the Town's EGC 
-Daily reporting schedule and reporting Location will be provided on the first day 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked who would be at the EGC center during an event and the aftermath. 

Ms. Baglieri responded we will have an additional liaison. 

Town Clerk Lippman clarified that it would be in addition to the Town's not in place of ours. 

Certification of Contractor Vehicles
 
CGA Monitors will certify the following:
 
-Contractor's vehicles measurements (dimensions)
 
-Safety Check
 
-Driver License
 
-Truckldenlificalion
 
-Load Capacity
 

Ms. Baglieri said that FEMA needs to make sure we are certified and have everything
 
documented. She explained that without documentation FEMA won't reimburse.
 

FEMA Reimbursement
 
-Maintain necessary documentation of services rendered for FEMA approval
 

Eligible Debris
 
-Public Right of Way
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 10 of25 



-Private Gated Community Roadways 
-Public Parks 
-Private Parks 
-Canals 
-Other 

Logistics Support-Debris Monitoring Teams 
-Communications 
-Transportation 
-Food & Water 
-Fuel 
-Housing 

Mayor Browning asked for questions and comments from the Council. 

Councilman Lipp asked is your fee neutral or will it be an expense itE~m for us. He asked is 
there a process which you might disagree with FEMA on a reimbursBment schedule. 

Town Attorney Tolces said there is a process to appeal FEMA and I think that would be a part of 
the services that Calvin-Giordano would provide as well. 

Councilman Autrey said I think it would be helpful for everybody if you could walk us through an 
event such as a hurricane. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked how does the LGWCD fit in to all of this b~3cause they get FEMA 
funds also. 

Town Clerk Lippman said Clete and I spoke about this and we mapped out this is the 1st step to 
this and when we get to the next step which is the actual debris removal and FEMA 
reimbursement we will all meet to coordinate this. 

Ms. Baglieri said we are proposing the Debris Monitoring and this comes in when the trucks
 
start picking up the debris.
 

Councilman Autrey asked you are providing monitoring for whoever lis picking up the debris. He 
asked is the debris removal separate. 

Councilman Louda asked who sets the prioritization of cleaning up. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded once we get past this tonight, we will have a mapped out 
coordination of when an event hits. He said Clete and I will walk through what they have done 
in the past and go out for an RFP. 

Councilman Louda asked Ms. Baglieri if they are here when the 1st trucks come in. 

Councilman Autrey stated the challenge here is you need a lot of people really quick. 

Ms. Eichner said we are offering in the excess of 200 in house Calvin-Giordano employees in
 
addition to this ongoing arrangement I mentioned earlier with Spartan Staffing who has the
 
ability to pull people out of the area.
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 11 of25 



Councilman Louda asked how many places do you have contracts vvith. 

Ms. Eichner replied right now, just Weston and keep in mind the 2 mlunicipalities are spread way 
apart. 

Councilman Lipp asked when would you do your pre assessment as far as where your 
collection sites would be. 

Ms. Baglieri responded that would be part of your Emergency Plan. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any other questions from the Council for this presenter. 

Frank Schiola, Local Resident of The Town of Loxahatchee Groves- introduced himself and 
started by saying we don't need a temporary disposal site. He explained that the SWA has a 
site at 20mile bend that the Town could use through an ILA. He said the good thing about that 
site is it is set up and preplanned and can be ready to go in 24 hours. He said all the Town 
would have to do is bill for the debris monitoring and transportation to go out there. He 
explained that this is how it has pretty much worked in the past out here and SWA had 2 
monitors out here and they got everything moved pretty quickly. 

Councilman Autrey asked you heard what Calvin-Giordano said in tBrms of the number of 
people they have, are you saying you wouldn't need that many people. 

Mr. Schiola said you would have one point of access for Loxahatchee Groves. He said we 
would have one location and the trucks would have to go through thBre to have the 
documentation completed. He said if it looks like a storm is coming a week before and all the 
forecast models are saying it is coming you want to get something going right away. 

Councilman Louda asked Mr. Schiola after a storm how being a firefighter with Riviera Beach 
would work with him doing this. 

Mr. Schiola said I have some people who have said they will work wiith me. They are retired 
firefighters who have taken courses through FEMA. 

Councilman Louda said I came here tonight fully expecting that I was going to go with you but 
looking at this it is extremely con1plicated. 

Mr. Schiola said it is very complicated and is not anything easy. He said debris collection is 
where a lot of your people are coming in at and that is a whole separate contract. 

Councilman Louda asked how does FEMA work long term and is there a short term push for 
damage. 

Town Attorney Tolces said it is debris that comes off of personal property as well that you would 
bring out. 

Mr. Schiola said the way it is viewed is if it sits there it is a health and fire hazard so it has to be 
removed. He stated something I bring here is I am a Resident. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 12 of25 



Councilman Autrey said I was trying to figure out how to merge the two. He said it is great to 
have local knowledge but if you are approaching it completely differently than Calvin
Giordano....He asked what qualifications is he lacking. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded if you look at the documents in the RFP he didn't fill out all the 
information but as I stated earlier, that does not indicate he is not qualified to do the job. 

Mr. Schiola said I don't have any previous physical experience doin~~ this but I have been under 
contract with SWA before out here doing this. 

Mayor Browning asked for questions and comments from the Public. 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said just to affirm what Tovvn Clerk Lippman said we 
are coordinating with the Town on Debris Removal and we do have an Emergency Plan for the 
District. He explained the District has been responsible for Public right of way debris but not 
private residence debris. He said it is my understanding that Loxahatchee Groves Park would 
be a site not just vegetative debris but for total home collapsing and having asbestos in it and 
how that would be monitored and segregated. 

Beth McElroy, Emergency Management Department, Calvin-Gio,rdano- said debris 
monitoring is a small component of a comprehensive debris management plan. She said FEMA 
has a model program implemented that they are trying to get under"vay right now that came 
about after J-Iurricane Katrina, that if you have a comprehensive debris management plan 
including debris monitoring and a few other things in place before a storm you can be eligible for 
more than the customary amount from FEMA. She said the hazardous debris material would be 
part of a comprehensive debris management plan which I strongly encourage you to have. 

Town Clerk Lippman said my understanding is the coordination betvveen the Town and the 
debris removal company is when the site assessment will come in. 

Mr. Schiola said I do deal with hazardous materials on an almost daily basis but there would be 
a separate section set up for that at the debris site. 

Councilman Lipp said I volunteered and went down to Miami and hellped remove the homes 
destroyed by Hurricane Andrew and I was told by one of the people down there this was done 
between them and their insurance company. 

Town Clerk Lippman said it is my understanding that if there is a catastrophic event the Town 
can adopt an Ordinance which relates to public health, safety, and vvelfare and this would allow 
for the haulers to go on private property. 

Councilman Louda commented there is mercury in fluorescent lights and not to throw them 
away. 

Town Clerk Lippman explained the evaluation method and criteria and asked the Council to
 
score the 2 presenters. He said we can move on to the next Agenda Item while I score them.
 

SCORING OF 2 RFP PRESENTING FIRMS 

Town Attorney Tolces stated that Calvin-Giordano was ranked #1 out of 4 on your tabulations. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 13 of25 



Town Attorney Tolces stated that Mr. Frank Schiola was ranked #1 out of 1 of your tabulations. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to authorize Town Staff to negotiate a contract with the 
winning proposal from Calvin-Giordano for Disaster Debris Monitoring Services, 
SECONDED by Councilman Autrey and discussion was then op1ened: 

Councilman Lipp commented I would recommend Calvin-Giordano rnakes use of local talent 
because if we don't have a local mitigation site here that is a big deal. He said if we could figure 
out how to make use of 20mile bend I would like that. 

Mayor Browning said that was my thought, you have some great talE~nt here who is a great 
source who is knowledgeable about our Town and I would encourage you to use that. 

Town Clerk Lippman said Mr. Schiola has had several talks about this and I will make sure this 
is a bridge between Frank and what we are doing with Calvin-Giordano. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Cindy Corum, 2452 C Road- said I know this will come up for discussion later so I will ask a 
question on it now. She said I participated in all the Visioning Sessions and I saw something in 
the Business Plan that the Public was never polled on. She said it is about low impact home 
based businesses, and I don't remember that ever coming up in the Public meetings. She said 
the only place I saw that was voted on was at the Council Member's Retreat on the weekend. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that there was Public discussion on it but the Public was never 
polled on it. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

14. Strategic Visioning: Presentation and Adoption of Final I)ocument 

Town Clerk Lippman started by saying you have had the opportunity to look at this now with the 
comments from the Public included. He said there is obviously not a great amount of changes 
and alterations like we had the first time. He said what I would like to do is go over this section 
by section and comment on each section so we can go ahead and draft the Strategic Plan and 
we could adopt it as amended or we can adopt at the next meeting on July 15, 2008 when we 
come back with a clean copy. 

Councilman Louda and Councilman Autrey said they liked the switch on Page 4 from traditional 
to unique that was proposed by Ilene Rindom. 

Councilman Louda referred to Page 4 and said my idea is to take out current homestead lot 
sizes. 

Councilman Autrey suggested putting a , after zoning and taking out current homestead lot
 
sizes.
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 14 of25 



Councilman Louda referred to Page 4 and the request from Howard Voren to add the word 
unique before interests and lifestyle. 

Councilman Autrey referred to Page 5 and suggested adding and trail ways. to the end of the 
first bullet. He also said he was thinking about using the word consiidered instead of 
encouraged (or the new change allowed) in the 2nd bullet. 

Councilman Louda referred to the request from Ken Johnson to change South of Collecting 
Canal. 

Mayor Browning suggested using South of Citrus instead of Collecting Canal. 

Lorraine Tappen, Project Manager Comprehensive Plan, Calvin-,Giordano- said you don't 
have to get that specific in these documents. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said there was concern that the way it was wordl9d that people would be 
pushing to get it farther north. 

Ken Johnson,15409 Collecting Canal- said I think the best decision would be to make a north 
and a south boundary and an east and a west boundary for everyon~3 as to what lies. He said 
right now we are still allover the board. 

Town Clerk Lippman said you can't get specific in this document and draw lines. He said you 
as the Council have the ultimate power. 

Councilman Autrey referred to Page 6 and said under the bullet Lifestyle protection we should 
remove what is written and add a sentence: Develop a buffer South of Collecting Canal. 

Town Clerk Lippman said the comment from Ken Johnson that "we are seeing too many 
developers involved in the planning" will be recognized but we wo't change any of the language 
under the last bullet- Communication, regional cooperation and leadl3rship on Page 6. 

Councilman Louda said in the heading of Page 8 he would switch the word Define with 
Preserve. 

Councilman Louda said we should change the wording should to will like Ken Johnson and
 
Ilene Rindom's suggestions in Principles #4 and #5. He suggested removing Principle #8
 
and renumbering the other Principles.
 
Councilman Lipp said he would like to see the date on the Proclamation referred to on Page 9.
 

Councilman Louda noted that it was 6-4-96.
 

Councilman Lipp noted a typo on Page 9 where it said for better of "'torse and it should read or
 
worse.
 

Councilman Lipp noted an additional typo on Page 9 on the last word of the page where it
 
should be spelled community's instead of communities. 

Councilman Lipp suggested adding can be before the word understood at the top sentence on 
Page 9. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 15 of25 



Town Clerk noted that concludes the changes and I will come with a clean document at the next 
meeting and we can adopt the plan then. 

15. Business Plan: Discussion and Strategy for Implementation 

Town Clerk Lippman referred to Page 1, #5 where the language had been changed. 

Councilman Lipp pointed out that the word policies is spelled wrong in #5. 

Councilman Lipp said that on Page 4, #4 he thinks it is vague and would like to add after trust, 
in order to preserve and protect environmentally sensitive lands in the Town such as... 

Councilman Autrey said isn't the intent here just to go through these items over the next few 
months and see what we are going to do. 

Town Clerk Lippman referred to Page 5 and the corrections made there. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we are asking you to adopt the Business F)lan that you will allow us as 
Town Management to allow us to start attacking these items. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaunl read the following recommended priorities: 

Town Management's Business Plan recommended priorities: 
1.	 In collaboration with the LGWCD, develop a master plan for all town road 

improvements that would analyze impacts of paving/OGEM stabilization before 
other roads are completed; 

2.	 Produce a plan for greenways. (high priority); 
3.	 Hold joint workshop(s) no later than July 31, 2008 with the LGWCD to discuss and 

clarify roles and authorities, how to work collaboratively on projects and how to 
minimize costs to the citizens; 

4.	 Arrange for stronger enforcement of speed limits on all roads within the Town; 
5.	 Lower the speed limits on alphabet roads to 25 mph; 

Councilman Lipp noted I would like to see #3 move to #1 because if we can't get anything 
resolved there we can't do anything else. 

Mayor Browning agreed. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to approve the implementation strategy for Town 
Management, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor Herzog and discussion was then continued: 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- referred to Item #3 that you moved up, understanding 
that this is summer time and this is the first time you all have agreed on actually going forward 
with these workshops I will have to present this to my Board on July 14, 2008. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)	 Page 16 of25 



Mayor Browning said so July 31,2008 is probably not a realistic goal. 

Mr. Saunier said it might not be done before July 31,2008. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I believe at their last meeting they did authorize having a workshop 
with the Town. 

Mr. Saunier said there was an acknowledgement of what you had said that you were planning 
on doing this but now that you ratified it, I don't know. 

Councilman Lipp asked about June 23, 2008. 

He said we can discuss it at the Annual Landowner's Meeting on June 23, 2008 next week. He 
asked if there is a specific Agenda Staff wants to discuss at this workshop. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum stated this is just setting the intent. 

Mr. Saunier asked Town Staff if they could have something to LGWC~D by the 23rd so it can be 
presented to our Board. 

16. Resolution 2008-017:	 Rescinding of Inter-local Agreement fOr the Funding of 
Construction, Reconstruction and Maintenance ofRoads Located within the Town 
ofLoxahatchee Groves between the Town and LGWCD 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOVVN OF LOXAHATCHEE 
GROVES, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TERMINATIO"N OF THE INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCH:EE GROVES AND THE 
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES WATER CONTROL DISTRIC'T DATED JUNE 11,2007 
FOR THE FUNDING OF CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRlJCTION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF ROADS LOCATED WITHIN THE TC)WN OF LOXAHATCHEE 
GROVES; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND CONCLlfSIONS; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY AND AUTHORIZED TOWN STAFF 
TO TAKE ALL APPROPRJATE LEGAL ACTIONS CONSISTENT WITH THIS 
RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DA1"'E. 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the reading of the Resolution 2008,-017. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to accept Resolution 2008-017, ~)ECONDED by
 
Vice-Mayor Herzog and discussion was then opened:
 

Councilman Lipp suggested an amendment to the Resolution stating that under Impact -Item
 
#1-accmulate the money under escrow until a new agreement is in place.
 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that is not part of the Resolution and would be separate. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)	 Page 17 of25 



Mayor Browning said our #1 priority here is to get the money for the Town of Loxahatchee 
Groves. He said right now we have an agreement that does not satisfy the League of Cities, we 
have to come up with something. He said now the ball is going to b~9 in the other court, and it is 
going to be up to the LGWCD Board to come up with something to vvork together to get this 
money and benefit the Community but we cannot jeopardize losing this money for the Groves. 

Councilman Louda said he would like to see our attorney come up vvith something that will 
satisfy the State, the League of Cities and the LGWCD Board and it won't come back to us until 
it is agreed on by them. 

Councilman Autrey responded we did that. 

Mayor Browning said it is going to take a coordinated effort. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I have been in contact with the attorney for the LGWCD and we have 
an agreement to work together to develop an agreement and the goal is to get that done as 
quickly as possible. 

Councilman Lipp said I think it is important to get the weeds part of it done first and get a Memo 
of understanding of it done and then from there go to the ILA. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we will take all your opinions and go frOITl there. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog stated it is has to be consistent with both Trila VVhite's opinion (attorney for 
The League of Cities) and the County's opinion. 

Mayor Browning asked for conlments from the Public. 

Frank Palen, Esq. (Caldwell & Pacetti LLP), Attorney for LGWC[)- said I want to supplement 
with the information your Staff has provided. He said on June 9,2008 the LGWCD Board met 
and took immediate action on the proposal submitted to the Board at that time. He said we are 
going to come up with an agreement to assure the funds would not be endangered in any way 
and also to address the issue of the maintenance responsibilities on both of our sides. He said 
with the action the Town has taken the funds will be forwarded to thE~ Town. He said with the 
repealing of the agreement we do need something else in place of it. He said there is an option 
of permitting and several different options that we will come back to your Staff with by the end of 
the week with some proposals from our perspective. He said I can assure you we are on the 
same page in terms of assuring the residents do get the benefits of these funds. 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said to reiterate, our attorn~9Ys are working very closely 
with Town Attorney Tolces to get a draft of an agreement together. ~~e said just to review, the 
current agreement took over 2 months to come to terms on and both the Town and the LGWCD 
Board unanimously agreed to that agreement. He said we now see there are objections in the 
wording to that agreement and we need to work toward forming another agreement. He said I 
don't want the Town to see the Board's actions last Monday night as being controversial or in 
any way or causing a conflict between the 2 entities; it was just a matter of timing. He explained 
that the Memo recommending the dissolving of the original agreement from Town Attorney 
Tolces was distributed on June 3, 2008 and the meeting for the LGVVCD Board was on June 9, 
2008. He said on June 5,2008 an ILA came up and on June 9,2008 the Board wanted 
additional considerations put into it and it is a work in progress. He said we hope we can 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 18 of25 



encourage you that we will work with your Staff to get something done that will mutually benefit 
everyone and ensure those gas tax revenues to the Town. 

Howard Voren, 1538 E Road- said I would like to suggest that therE~ not be any mention in the 
Resolution concerning what is going to be the eventual disposition of the gas tax money while it 
is being held in escrow. He said to put an amendment in there that specifically says it will be 
held in there until specifically transferred to the LGWCD even though that is where we know it 
will go. He said I believe all avenues should be left open at this timEL 
The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

Councilman Louda said that he would like to point out that with this ownership of road thing 
goes with Non District and District roads and all the roads are in the Town. He said if we cannot 
get this done, I think the Town should claim the Non District roads as the Town's roads and I 
would favor us hiring an independent contractor to maintain the roads. He said this is not a 
motion, just a future thought of where I would like to go if we reach an impasse. 

Councilman Lipp said all of the Non District roads are essentially owned by the people who live 
on them. 

Councilman Louda responded that they are public if they have a mailbox. 

Councilman Lipp said if we want to improve the road for them we have to have assigned to us a 
right of way easement or we can't do it. He said this is what had to be done on Compton and 
Marcella. 

Councilman Autrey and Councilman Louda said that was for OGEM" 

Mayor Browning said that is also for courtesy grading. 

Town Attorney Tolces said that might not necessarily be true and thE3re might be certain 
additional protections that would require that the Town obtain those easements depending on 
any improvements that are going to be made to what are called Non District roads, which I 
prefer to call Public Roads. He said we would analyze that as we came across it and we will 
continue to talk and study it. 

17. Ordinance No. 2008-005: Special Assessment Authority (1st reading)
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 1'HE TOWN
 
OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA, CREA1LING A
 
NEW SECTION OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF ORDINANCES,
 
TO BE ENTITLED "SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS"; TO PROVIDE
 
FOR THE AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN COUNCI]~ TO
 
ADOPT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PUBLIC SERVI<:E AND
 
PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS; PROVIDING FOR
 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR~ AN
 
EFFECTIVE DATE.
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 19 of25 



Town Attorney Tolces conducted the 1st reading of the Ordinance 2008-005. He explained the 
importance of adopting this is to allow the Town Council to adopt thE~ Resolution regarding the 
Solid Waste Assessment. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to accept Ordinance 2008-005, SECONDED by 
Councilman Autrey and discussion was then opened: 

Councilman Lipp asked if this is just a general housekeeping issue. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded this is so we can enter the Solid Waste Assessment on the tax 
bills. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said I took the trouble and had the interE~st and read the 15 pages 
related to this and it is being sold to us as necessary to formalize our Solid Waste Assessment 
and there is a lot more room for mischief in these 15 pages than that I propose we modify the 
wording so it relates only to Solid Waste Assessments. He said looking at the other pages they 
get into Special Assessment Public Service Programs and they get into determinations of 
beneficiaries of programs. He said I think that the delegation of this Town power is not exactly 
consistent when we thought about incorporation or the way we think about government light, so 
my input is we restrict this as referring to only Solid Waste Assessment, and any other programs 
be addressed as a separate Ordinance. He said this is just way broader than anything we are 
used to. 

Councilman Louda stated to me this reads a municipal boiler plate. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum stated this does not create this. He said this does not state we 
are going to be doing additional assessments. He said you have that power already and you 
have home rule. 

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

Town Clerk Lippman announced that this Ordinance would be brouQlht back for Public Hearing 
and 2nd reading at the July 15, 2008 meeting. 

18. Financial: MTD & YTD Town Financials 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to approve the legal bill, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor 
Herzog and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 

Town Clerk Lippman began by saying that once the numbers are discussed they will be 
available on line for the Public. He explained the upcoming expensE~s and showed a statement 
of where we are today on a graph. He said a majority of the income is coming from Ad 
Valorem. He said another big source is the Franchise Tax. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 20 of25 



Councilman Lipp said it came up recently for all of Unincorporated PSC the new fee was going 
to be $450 per household. He asked what that would be for the Groves. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that at the July 15, 2008 meeting a Resolution would be 
brought back with a final number. 

Councilman Lipp noted that it is important for everybody to realize that staying with County we 
had no control on where our garbage number would be. 

Town Attorney Tolces noted that the final number will include administrative costs. 

Town Clerk Lippman explained that when people receive their prope,rty tax bill there is only 
going to be one line on there for Solid Waste and it will include what we are charging for Waste 
Pro and what the County is charging for disposal. He said we are going to have to educate the 
citizens and let them know we are negotiating a very good price for the Groves for our part, but 
we have no control over the County. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum recommended putting this infornlation on the website for the 
Public. 

Town Clerk Lippman explained that on the 1st fiscal year there is about a 75% success rate on 
collecting the Ad Valorem. He said he budgeted conservatively there. He said we are going to 
fall about $80,000 from what we had to collect for ONYX but it will really be short only about 
$50,000 due to the fees we incorporated in to the bills. He said we Vv'ill have the ability to collect 
that next year through the Property Tax Bills. He explained that the 1st year for most 
municipalities the maximum Communication Service Tax is not usually collected and the 
amount dropped significantly when the County stopped collecting it for us. He mentioned the 
gas tax and said as of right now we are falling short about $7,000. He said we have managed 
our expenses in a good manner and are looking at a good contingency. 

Councilman Louda said the only comment I have is pay your garbage bill-you are stealing from 
your neighbor. 

19. Public Comments 

Ron Jarriel, 2800 161 5t Terrace North- asked if in reference to Agenda Item #12 he could 
know the bid amounts. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded to Mr. Jarriel to come into the office and he would show him the 
bids. 

Howard Voren, 1538 E Road- said one of the things you have all agreed to as well as the 
residents at all of the Visioning Sessions was the problem with the cut through traffic, how to 
limit it and how to keep the high speed traffic down and also the dust pollution that is caused by 
it. He said something I have never heard any of you speak on and I have heard quite a few of 
the residents discuss is how the LGWCD has allowed the roads to evolve in a way that 
encourages the roads to evolve with cut through traffic and speeding as well as higher 
maintenance costs. He said in relation to how wide the roads are they used to be narrow. He 
said it seems over the last 15 years or so we have evolved to the point if a land owner doesn't 
keep the frontage heavily fronted or fenced, the LGWCD graders take it from them. He said I 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 21 of25 



think that to a large extent that is one of the problems with the costs going up and I think it is 
more expensive to grade a road that is a 3 lane road rather than a 1 lane road with pullouts like 
they used to be. He said I think you all need to consider that fact in moving forward and what 
you expect from the LGWCD. 

Ilene Rindom. 14285 Collecting Canal- addressed Cindy Corum and told her that home based 
business had been discussed in our Visioning Group and the idea was to not limit it but to make 
it easier and encouraged. She said I don't know if we voted on it but it was one of the things 
discussed to put in the Strategy. She said I know we discussed having a review time line put in 
here and I didn't see that mentioned. 

Town Clerk Lippman said there is not a statutory requirement to review it but at a future meeting 
we can discuss a policy on how many times to review it. 

Ms. Rindom says another concern of hers is the problem with the LC,WCD and it putting the 
Comprehensive Planning timeline behind. She then asked Town Attorney Tolces if he sees this 
having to go to court to make a decision. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded it is my hope that we will be able to reach an agreement and 
there will not be a need to go through any litigation and I am fully aw'are of the expense and time 
that is incurred when myself or anyone from my firm is required to do work for the Town and our 
goal is to do as economically and quickly and efficiently as possible yet give the best legal 
service that we can. 

Jamie Titcomb, The League of Cities- said one brief clarification I want to make with the 
heavy issue you dealt with earlier in regards to resolve the gas tax issue is not a League of 
Cities issue it is just the interpretation of the legal language that very likely would have 
jeopardized the monies coming to you. He said I am very proud of the way you collectively 
handled that this evening and I am sure everyone will work together to make that a reality. He 
said collectively we represent 38 municipalities and 75 or so Inter-Governmental organizations 
so we have to look at those and our attorneys looked at that and it vvas actually the County that 
approached the League on that. He acknowledged Vice-Mayor Herzog for being on the League 
of Cities Board of Directors and thanked the Council for allowing her to do so. 

20. Town Clerk Comments 

Town Clerk Lippman said it's been a long day and thank you for all your hard work and thank 
you Mayor for driving-it's been a long drive. 

21. Town Attorney Comments 

Town Attorney Tolces said thank you for all the hard work you do. 

22. Council Menlber Comments 

Councilman Lipp asked did you ever have that meeting with Nat Roberts to discuss E 
Road/140th 

. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that he did speak with Mr. Roberts but they hadn't met yet
 
because Mayor Browning had been out of town.
 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 22 of25 



Councilman Lipp commented that he is glad to see Frank was here "from LGWCD and I am glad 
we are going to work together to get this done. He said there is no right or wrong with this it is 
going to be what is best for the Town. 

Councilman Autrey commented that a neighbor of his just mentioned that he pays for vegetative 
waste pick-up but can't get his picked up because he is a Commercial nursery, He said I don't 
think this is right. 

Elise Ryan, 3508 A Road- said that SWA is only for residential trash and nurseries are 
supposed to provide for their own trash removal. 

Councilman Autrey said, it was deferred tonight but is supposed to be on the Agenda for the 
next meeting, but I have a problem with us broadcasting private property in public. He said it is 
private property and I don't think there is a problem with us viewing the video but I think we 
should offer to see it individually or go to their house and see it therE~. 

Town Attorney Tolces explained that the issue with respect to the video tape was once seen or 
handled by anyone from the Councilor Staff it would become a public record. 

Councilman Autrey said I have no problem getting educated and watching it. 

Councilman Louda said the problem is if it is things that can't be see'n from just driving down the 
road. 

Mayor Browning said I have a concern with the potential liability to ttle Town. 

Town Clerk Lippman stated the intent of the video was to educate the 5 of you as to what they 
are going through. 

Town Attorney Tolces said it is my understanding that there is no copy of it as of right now so 
there is no Public Record thus far. 

Mayor Browning said then take it off the Agenda. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked whether the Town needs to have an Ordinance on Nicole Hornstein 
specific to Loxahatchee Groves. 

Town Attorney Tolces said he would get a copy of the Ordinance being proposed for the Village 
of Wellington and we can look at that and if it is something you want our office to draft we can 
discuss it at the next meeting. 

GENERAL CONSENSUS WAS GIVEN TO HAVE DISCUSSION ON THE NEXT AGENDA 
RELA TING TO AN ORDINANCE ON NICOLE HORNSTEIN. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said I am glad to see the Strategic Plan is just about ready for adoption and 
the final vote and I am glad to see the agreement for the gas tax is in place. I would also like to 
announce the LGLA will have a Representative from the Florida TraHs System next Thursday so 
if you want to learn more about the trails and how they intertwine through the State of Florida, 
come on out. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 23 of25 



Councilman Louda asked whatever happened to the site specific zoning request for A Road and 
Okeechobee. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we received a letter from the County indicating that there was a 
question about a nursery being vested. He said the end note is even though they are 
recognizing it as vested, it is still zoned AR. 

Councilman Louda asked, where are we at with SR80 and SeminolE~ Pratt- the Sluggett property 
because it will impact us traffic wise on Okeechobee. He asked if we ever did a Resolution on 
this. 

Town Clerk Lippman asked Councilman Louda if he wanted this to be an Agenda Item at the 
next meeting. 

Councilman Lipp said it has been passed by the Local Planning Connmittee with 2 descending 
votes, one was mine. He said it goes on to PSC in August. 

Councilman Louda said he hadn't realized how many residences arE~ up against this on the 
West side. He said he would like to see this as an Agenda Item. He stated that the FPL item on 
the weather impacts were pulled and I still object to that but I understand why. 

Councilman Louda asked Councilman Lipp for an update on Loxahatchee Groves Park. 

Town Clerk Lippman said he just sent a memo today to Commissioner Santamaria and all the 
parties involved confirming the action we agreed upon at the meetin!~ and Councilman Lipp can 
tell you exactly what we agreed upon. 

Councilman Lipp said the Chamber of Commerce is there and they have a site plan amendment 
in place but we will look at putting an exit/entrance through the north side of their property on to 
F Road. 

Councilman Louda asked if the County would finish the OGEM. 

Town Clerk Lippman explained we don't want to cloud the issues up. He said what Councilman 
Lipp, Clete, and I focused on is to get the entrance opened up, once that is done then Parks and 
Recreation would go to the Palms West Chamber of Commerce and see if they could get an 
extension on the site plan to get that done. He said they would evaluate East Citrus and if it is 
still heavy traffic at that point they would reference closing it. 

Councilman Louda said the whole point is to get the entrance on East Citrus closed and to just 
leave it for emergency entrances only. 

Councilman Louda referred to Memo 2008-019 refers to what case. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded the Simon Property matter. 

Councilman Louda asked if Staff could get with Indian Trails ImprovE~ment District and Royal 
Ascott and see how they feel about the area of southeast Okeechobee and Seminole Pratt 
Road going Commercial because that would affect us also on Okeechobee. 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 24 of25 



Councilman Lipp commented that tonight the Acreage Land Association had a meeting at 
Seminole Ridge High School to discuss that so we can probably get feedback from that. 

Councilman Louda said the last thing I wanted to discuss and we already went over was the 
Toyota Audobon Grant. 

Mayor Browning said I am convinced that the Town and the LGWC[) can work together 
because we both answer to the tax payers out there. 

23. Adjournment 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to adjourn meeting, SECONDED by Councilman Lipp 

and the M·otion passed unanimously 5-0. 

There being no further discussion and no additional public comment the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:37 p.m. 

MAYOR DAVE BROWNING( 

" 

Matthew Lippmant Date Approved 
l 

STATE Of FS 'n'\ II, A '>(" ,~ r"COUNtY OF ~dffi i tC) 1( (~, 

LGTC- Town Council Meeting 
06-17-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) Page 25 of25 


